
1216 N Central Expressway Suite 200A   McKinney, Texas 75070  Tel: 972-562-5368   Email: kent@spurginarchitects.com 

May 6, 2025 
 
Mr. Glenn Snodderly 
Collin County Purchasing/Senior Buyer 
2300 Bloomdale Road, Suite 3160 
McKinney, Texas 75071 
 
Re: Recommendation of Contractor for 
 IFB 2024-480, 920 Juvenile Probation Renovation 

Plano, Texas 
 
 
Good morning Mr. Snodderly, 
 
First of all, let me say that I am not personally familiar with and have never worked with 
Tegrity Contractors on one of our firm’s projects to my best recollection so I cannot attest to 
their qualifications from personal experience. 
 
However, based on Tegrity Contractor’s submission of the lowest qualified bid on the 
project out of 6 bids received, and our review of their Statement of Qualifications, Personnel 
Resumes, Owner and Trade References, list of current and completed projects, list of 
proposed subcontractors, and their responses to our post-bid questions, I recommend 
approval of awarding the above referenced construction project to Tegrity Contractors in the 
amount of One Million, Six Hundred Sixty Seven Thousand, Seven Hundred Seventy 
Seven Dollars ($1,677,777.00). 
 
I will be pleased to respond to questions or comments. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Kent Spurgin 
 


